From: Frank Lundy

To: Sherry Sullivan; Mark H. Acreman

Cc: Tyler W. Mitchell; Lisa Sangster

Subject: RE: Thompson hall and Manley road striping
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:37:53 PM

Good afternoon Mayor,

Just got your message. Yes, we do still have a process where we can assist. We'll need to
get an Intergovernmental Service Agreement (ISA) executed through the Commission first,
then we can perform work. It may be tough to get everything lined up before school starts

on the 8, but we should be able to get them soon. We'll put a draft ISA together and get it
to you ASAP for review.

Thanks,

Frank Lundy

Baldwin County Engineer
22070 Hwy 59
Robertsdale, Al 36567
(251) 972-8558 office
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From: Sherry Sullivan <sherry.sullivan@fairhopeal.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Frank Lundy <FLundy@baldwincountyal.gov>; Mark H. Acreman
<mark.acreman@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: Thompson hall and Manley road striping

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and
caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Hi. | just left a message for Frank about the possibility of the County helping us with
striping of Thompson Hall and Manley Road. | know we have partnered with the
County in the last and hope we can again on these two roads. We would love to get
Manley done before school starts.

Just let me know.

Thanks,
Sherry
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